
Faculty Senate Agenda 
September 2018 #359 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Alan Barenberg, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #359, September 12, 2018 

Senate Room, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m. 
 

I. Call to order – Dr. Alan Barenberg, Faculty Senate President  
 

II. Recognition of Guests 
 

III. Approval of minutes, Meeting #358, May 9, 2018 
 

IV. Welcome to new Faculty Senators 
 

V. Speakers:  Graduate School Dean, Mark Sheridan 
     3:20-3:30pm 

      
VI. Old Business: 

OP 32.02-Faculty Non-reappointment, Dismissal and 
Tenure Revocation- Faculty Status and 
Welfare Committee (ad hoc), Wes Cochran presenting 

 
VII. New Business:  

Committee on Committees- 2018-2019 Committee Assignments, 
Shane Blum presenting 

 
Administrator Evaluation Survey      
 
Status of non-tenure track faculty 

      
Resolution on former Chancellor Duncan, Rob E. King 

presenting 
 

VIII. Liaison Reports: 
 

IX. Announcements: TTU Raider Red’s Food Pantry, Ileana Hinojosa presenting  
 
     Faculty Senate President's Office Hours 
 

        Third Year Review 
X. Adjournment. 


